

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held February 20, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 253

In the matter of hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for extension of the boundaries of the Teague-Ellenburger pool, the North Maljamar pool, and the Drinkard pool of Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 254

In the matter of the application by Stanolind Oil & Gas Company for approval of the Guadalupe Foothills Unit Area, covering 11,040.04 acres, more or less, located in Twps. 22 and 23 S, R.25 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case 255

In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 895 feet from the south and west lines section 18, T.27 N, R.9 W, NMPM, Kutz Canyon-Fulcher Basin, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 256

In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 990 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the west line section 15, T.27 N, R.10 W, N.M.P.M., Kutz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 257

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, to amend Order No. 748, Section 1, paragraphs (b) and (c).

Case 258

In the matter of the application of Byrd-Frost, Inc. for permission to communitize the short sections on a north-south basis, being located on the west side of T.29 N, R.8 W, such units to approximate the regular 320-acre units for the Mesa Verde pools underlying the above described area in San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 259

In the matter of the application of Paul B. Palmer, Associates, for approval of an unorthodox location known as Hutton No. 1, described as 1188 feet from the south line and 1980 feet from the east line section 17, T.29 N, R.13 W, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on February 1, 1950.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. R. Spurrler
R. R. SPURRLER, Secretary

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held February 20, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 253
 In the matter of hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for extension of the boundaries of the Teague-Ellenburger pool, the North Maljamar pool, and the Drinkard pool of Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 254
 In the matter of the application by Stanolind Oil & Gas Company for approval of the Guadalupe Foothills Unit Area, covering 11,040.04 acres, more or less, located in Twps. 22 and 23 S. R. 25 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case 255
 In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 895 feet from the south and west lines section 18, T. 27 N, R. 9 W, N.M.P.M., Kurz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 256
 In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 990 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the west line section 15, T. 27 N, R. 10 W, N.M.P.M., Kurz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 257
 In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, to amend Order No. 748, Section 1, paragraph (b) and (c).

Case 258
 In the matter of the application of Byrd-Frost, Inc. for permission to communitize the short sections on a north-south basis, being located on the west side of T. 29 N, R. 8 W, such units to approximate the regular 320-acre units for the Mesa Verde pools underlying the above described area in San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 259
 In the matter of the application of Paul B. Palmer, Associates, for approval of an unorthodox location known as Hutton No. 1, described as 1188 feet from the south line and 1980 feet from the east line section 17, T. 29 N, R. 13 W, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on February 1, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 R. R. SPURRIER,
 Secretary.

Pub.: Feb. 8, 1951.

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico }
 County of Santa Fe } ss.

I, Will Harrison, being first duly sworn, declare and say that I am the (~~Business Manager~~) (Editor) of the Santa Fe

New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper ~~once each week~~

for one time ~~consecutive weeks, and on the same day of each week in the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once each week~~

one time ~~week consecutively in the first~~ publication being on the 8th day of January, 1951, ~~and on the same publication~~

~~in said paper~~ ~~in said paper~~; that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

Will Harrison
 Editor ~~Manager~~

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th

day of February, A.D., 1951

Anna K. Ormsbee
 Notary Public

My Commission expires

June 14, 1953

By..... **ILLEGIBLE**

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held February 20, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:
All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 253
In the matter of hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for extension of the boundaries of the Teague-Ellenburger pool, the North Maljamar pool, and the Drinkard pool of Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 254
In the matter of the application by Stanolind Oil & Gas Company for approval of the Guadalupe Foothills Unit Area, covering 11,040.04 acres, more or less, located in Twps. 22 and 23 S. R. 25 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case 255
In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 895 feet from the south and west lines section 18, T. 27 N, R. 9 W, N.M.P.M., Kurz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 256
In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 990 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the west line section 15, T. 27 N, R. 10 W, N.M.P.M., Kurz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 257
In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, to amend Order No. 748, Section 1, paragraph (b) and (c).

Case 258
In the matter of the application of Byrd-Frost, Inc. for permission to communitize the short sections on a north-south basis, being located on the west side of T. 29 N, R. 8 W, such units to approximate the regular 320-acre units for the Mesa Verde pools underlying the above described area in San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 259
In the matter of the application of Paul B. Palmer, Associates, for approval of an unorthodox location known as Hutton No. 1, described as 1188 feet from the south line and 1980 feet from the east line section 17, T. 29 N, R. 13 W, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on February 1, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R. R. SPURRIER,
Secretary.

Pub.: Feb. 8, 1951.

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico }
County of Santa Fe } ss.

I, Will Harrison, being first duly sworn, declare and say that I am the (~~Business Manager~~) (Editor) of the Santa Fe

New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper ~~once each week~~ for one time ~~consecutive weeks~~ and on the same day of each week in the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, ~~once each week~~ for

one time ~~weeks consecutively~~, the first publication being on the 8th day of January, 1951, and the last publication ~~on the~~ day of ~~the~~; that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

Will Harrison
Editor ~~Manager~~

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of February, A.D., 1951

Anna K. Ormrod
Notary Public

My Commission expires June 14, 1953

By.....
ILLEGIBLE

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held February 20, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:
All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 253
In the matter of hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for extension of the boundaries of the Teague-Ellenburger pool, the North Maljamar pool, and the Drinkard pool of Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 254
In the matter of the application by Stanolind Oil & Gas Company for approval of the Guadalupe Foothills Unit Area, covering 11,040.04 acres, more or less, located in Twps. 22 and 23 S. R. 25 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case 255
In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 885 feet from the south and west lines section 18, T. 27 N., R. 9, N.M.P.M., Kutz Canyon-Fulcher Basin Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 256
In the matter of a hearing to be held by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for approval of an unorthodox location to be located 990 feet from the north line and 790 feet from the west line section 15, T. 27 N., R. 10 W, N.M.P.M., Kutz Canyon-Fulcher Basin pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 257
In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, to amend Order No. 743, Section 1, paragraphs (b) and (c).

Case 258
In the matter of the application of Myrd-Frost, Inc. for permission to communitize the short sections on a north-south basis, being located on a north-south line of T. 29 N., R. 8 W, such units to approximate the regular 320-acre units above described area in San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 259
In the matter of the application of Hul E. Palmer, Associates, for approval of an unorthodox location known as Hut No. 1, described as 1188 feet from the north line and 1980 feet from the east line section 17, T. 29 N., R. 13 W, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on February 1, 1951.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R. R. SPURRIER,
Secretary.

Feb. 5, 1951.

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico }
County of Santa Fe } ss.

I, Will Harrison, being first duly sworn, declare and say that I am the (~~Business Manager~~) (Editor) of the Santa Fe New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper ~~once each week~~ for ~~one time~~ ~~consecutive weeks and months~~ ~~and on the same day in each week~~ ~~in~~ the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, ~~once each week~~ for ~~one time~~ ~~weeks consecutively~~ the first publication being on the 5th day of February, 1951, ~~and the last publication~~ ~~on the~~ ~~day of~~ ~~month~~; that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

BILL
time at \$ 7.80
times, \$
Tax \$
\$ 7.80

Will Harrison
Editor-Manager
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th
day of February, A.D., 1951
Anna K. Ormsbee
Notary Public

My Commission expires
June 14, 1953

By _____ **ILLEGIBLE**

LEGAL NOTICE

Feb. 6, 1951

**NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION**

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held February 20, 1951, beginning at 10:00 a. m. On that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 253

by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for extension of the boundaries of the Teague-Ellenburger pool, the North Maljamar pool, and the Drinkard pool of Lea County, New Mexico.

Case 257

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, to amend Order No. 748, Section 1, paragraphs (b) and (c).

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on February 1, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION
R. R. Spurrier
Secretary.